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T0: Mr, W, M, Jordan EI!:IL__E
FROM: Claire de Hedervary [)&/
SUBJECT: | paTe: <4 September 1959

Do you think that a list of communications received
by Sir Leslie Munro and/or addressed to the United Nations
General Assembly and Secretariat should be compiled and
forwarded to Mr, Shastri for inclusion in the Assembly list?
As the Hungarian question is not on the agenda, it

would require a memorandum on your part requesting such

inclusion,
t
/’5: & Maybe one possible solution would be the inclusion
A B0 ‘ Q\a}& of the list of communications received as an appendix to
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PLEASE RETURN TO SENDER WITH YOUR CCHHENTS



